Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on April 19, 2021 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Jim Mileham, and Mayor Tom Rader. Trustee Russ Patrick, Joe Bartley, and Michelle Landess were absent.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve April 5th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Shane Gorwill addressed the board, stating that he would like to open a Gaming Parlor and would like the board to approve a liquor license. There is currently no open liquor license. Mayor Rader stated that it would be sent to the Administration Committee.

Jim Cribbett addressed the board on behalf of the Friends of the Library thanking the board for the support for their open house.

Mike Ray addressed the board on behalf of the Knights of Columbus. They are planning on hosting a Fall Festival on August 28th with fireworks, DJ, food vendors, and kids events. They are asking the board to sponsor the fireworks. Trustee Charles stated that he would check the date with sports leagues. Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve \$3140 for fireworks. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Ordinance #21-008 An Ordinance Approving Loan With Hickory Point Bank. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution #21-001, MFT Maintenance Package for 2021. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn reported on current projects including Rural Development Water Loan, and MFT.

Superintendent Lyons was not in attendance and Mayor Rader read his report.

Chief Lawley submitted his report.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker stated that the budget is complete. There will be a public hearing on May 3, 2021 at 6:45 pm.

Committee Reports:

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, requested closed session.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, was not in attendance. Mayor Rader stated that the truck stop is waiting for USDA to sign off on a permit.

Mayor Rader had nothing to report.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to enter into Executive Session at 7:28 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to re-enter Open Session at 7:41 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve a \$.50 raise for Dale Smith, part time mowing personnel, effective next pay period. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:44 pm. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Mileham, and Mayor Rader voted yes.

 Mayor	 Date
 Clerk	